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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center <hec.careers@unil.ch>
Sent: mardi, 24 octobre 2023 07:57
Subject: [etudiants-hec] Happening This Week |  Are You Ready to Network?

 

 

 

    

 

   

។៕៖ៗ៘៙ Mark the date 

 

Career Networking Fair 
2 Nov. I 10:00-15:30 
@Internef Main Hall 
 
The biggest event of the 
semester is already 
taking place next week! 
You are welcome to 
attend, even if you didn’t 
register. However, are 
you ready to network? 

 

ᐋᐌᐍᐎ Taking place on 
Thursday! 

 

Your Next Step for a 
Successful Fair 
26 October 
12:15-13:00 @NEF-123 
Are you planning to 
attend the Career 
Networking Fair? Do you 
know how to get the 
most out of this 
event?  How will you 
approach company 

 

ᐋᐌᐍᐎ Participez à cet atelier 
ce midi! 

 

Préparez-vous pour la 
Career Networking Fair 
24 octobre 
12:15-13:00 @NEF-123 
Sentez-vous prêt.e pour 
la Career Networking 
Fair? Participez à cet 
atelier pour obtenir des 
conseils indispensables 
sur comment tirer le 
meilleur parti d'un 
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Prepare yourself by 
joining one of 
our  preparatory 
workshops taking place 
this week.   
 
Register for a workshop 
on how to prepare 
yourself!ܜܛܚܜܛܚ 

 

 

representatives? What 
questions should you 
ask (and not ask)? Join us 
for this short workshop 
to receive practical 
tips,  plus ask all your 
questions. 
Register 

 

 

événement de 
networking. Vous 
apprendrez à vous 
présenter & à vous sentir 
en confiance pour 
échanger avec les 
représentant.e.s 
d’entreprises. 
S'inscrire en last minute 

  

   

 

 

᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ Last chance to apply 

Pictet Insight Day 
17 November 
9:00-17:00 @Geneva 
Apply to participate in 
this exclusive event 
designed to give you 
insights into real wealth 
management and 
alternative investment 
business cases. Join a 
select group of students 
for a day of activities at 
Pictet in Geneva. Meet 
their experts and young 
talents, plus get to visit 
Pictet's premises 
including their trading 
floor.  
Apply until October 25 

 

 

 

 

Meet UBS Geneva 
2 Nov. | 16:30-19:30 
@UBS Geneva 
Here’s a unique 
opportunity for you to 
get to know the people 
at UBS and find out what 
a career with them might 
be like. Discover where it 
could take you! No 
matter where you are in 
your academic career, 
UBS offers a wide range 
of opportunities from 
summer internships and 
regular internships to 
graduate talent 
programs. 
Register now 

 

 

 

 

PwC's Financial Audit 
Workshop Genève 
31 oct. I 15:00-20:00 
@PwC Genève 
Vous envisagez une 
carrière dans l'audit mais 
vous avez du mal à 
cerner quelles seraient 
vos tâches? Lors de cet 
événement, vous pourrez 
tester vos connaissances 
sur un cas pratique et 
avoir un aperçu du poste 
d'auditeur.trice chez 
PwC. Une opportunité 
unique pour poser toutes 
vos questions et faire 
connaissance avec leurs 
auditeur.trice.s et 
recruteuse audit. 
Inscrivez-vous vite! 
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Spotlight on L'Oréal Suisse 
Join L'Oréal Suisse as an intern in February 2024 and discover what it means to 
create the beauty that moves the world! Become a part of the L'Oréal Spirit, work 
with big brands and unleash your potential. Leave your mark and design the 
future of beauty through your innovative ideas at the world’s leading beauty tech 
player! 
࿸࿹࿺Discover their Careers area 

࿸࿹࿺Find out more about L'Oréal Suisse through our Spotlight 

  

 

 

   

 

Assistant.e Audit 
Services Financiers - 
Assurances et Fonds 

  

Career Start in Audit - 
Trade, Industries & 
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de Pension, Octobre 
2024 (Graduate) 
100% 

  

 

Services - Octobre 
2024 - Genève 
100% 

 

 

Geneva - Internship 6 
months 
100% 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


